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Mr. John A. Morgen
Director JAR &7 3
Clerk Craft Division ‘. ‘
American Postal Workers

Onion, AFL-CIO
817 14th Street, N.W.
wWashington, D.C. 20005-3399
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Re: A. Conley
Lakeland, FL 33802
H1C-3W-C 38264

3. Sullivan -
Lakeland, FL 33802

- 'H1C-3W-C 38272
Dear Mr. Morgen:

On January 7, 1985, we met to diséusé the above-captioned

grievances at the fourth step 4f our contractual grievance
procedure.

The question in these grievances is whether management
violated Article 27 of the National Agreement by not
approving payment of the claimsufor damages to automobiles.

A review of the information provided disclosed, no
coiatractual violation. Under the provisions of Article 27
loss or damage to-motor vehicles .is not_.reimbursable. As we
find no contractual violation, the grievances are denied.

Sincerelf; e Bl . ' 23 . 15 ‘
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Margardt Oliver -

iabor Relations Department \
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Mr. John A. Morgen B
Director ? DEC 17 1584
Clerk Craft Division
American Postal Workers

Union, AFL-CIO
817 l4th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005-3399

Re: B. Trainor
Minneapolis, MN 55401
H1T-4C-C 25854

Dear Mr. Morgen:

On November 9, 1984, we met to discuss the above-captiovned
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual gricvance
procedure.

The question in this grievance is whether management is (f
responsibl® for child care and medical expenses incurrcd by

the employee as a result of hls attending a training nession

of Norman, Oklahoma.

In this case the grievant, an Electronic Technician was
required to attend training at Norman, Oklahoma in accord.nee
with his standard position description. He maintains that
the costs for care of children during that period shnuld be
management’'s responsibility, by’ clalmlng the care ‘of the
children as personal property. 7 :

Basad on the above, it is management's position: that l he

care of the chiléren is not p:rsonal SrODSLrTY e FTREr 1 o
this ¢grizvance is dz=nizd, |

Sincerely,

Daniel A. Kahn
Labor Relations Department
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